WARNOCK & ASSOCIATES, LL.C

ENGINEERING, MANAGEMENT & PLANNING

January 29, 2014

Madison County Board of Supervisors
P.O. Box 608
Canton, MS 39046

Re: Maintenance of State Aid Projects (Minor Maintenance, ROW Clearing, Etc.)
Madison County, MS

Gentlemen,

The Road Department has been working on the general maintenance of previous State Aid Projects for a
couple of months now and are around 85% complete. The remaining 15% will require more labor and
equipment to accomplish State Aid’s goal of cleaning debris around bridges and box culverts. To
accomplish this, the County Engineer will need to be involved with the Road Department to pull previous
plans, go to the job site to locate and mark the R.O.W. to insure that we stay within the limits of the
projects. Minor surveying may also be required to locate and mark the R.OW.

I am requesting that The Board authorize Warnock and Associates to assist the Road Department with the
remainder of the maintenance of State Aid projects.

In closing, thank you for allowing Warnock & Associates to serve you. If you have any questions, please
don’t hesitate to contact me at 601-855-2250.

Sincerely,

Construgfion Manager

Cec: File
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